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From: Derek Dalton 
To: Jacqueline Braw 
Subject: RE: Parrabell Progress report: May 10 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 
Date: Tuesday, 16 May 2017 12:25:00 PM 

Hi Jackie, 

Hope your Tuesday is going well. 

Can you confer with Shobha and Amanda to see if they can assist with this request (or check on their 
progess). It's tricky because the clock is really starting to tick and I envisage that the 3 outstanding cases 
will require some time when we receive them, so I want to attend to this section ASAP. 

Thanks 

Derek 

From: Jacqueline Braw 
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2017 2:44 PM 
To: Derek Dalton 
Cc: Shobha Sharma 

< 
Amanda Leonard 

Subject: Re: Parrabell Progress report: May 10 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Hi Derek, 
Thanks for the update and yes, I noted your previous email and we will do our best to come up 
with a unified response!! (quietly crying hunched up in a corner as I type) 
I am cc'ing both Shobha and Amanda as they are better placed to give you some dot points on 
the Bias Crimes Unit and our corporate response and how it came to be. 
Amanda, is this something you can throw together fairly easily?? 
Jackie 

NSW Police Force 

Jackie 13 raw 

Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Diversity - Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender & Inters.< 
Mon-Wed Thar & Fri 
Sorry H Ils LAC, Lvl 3 Sydney Police Centre Operational Programs 
151-241 Gou Ibu m St Su rry Hills N SW 2010 Level 2 20 Charles St Parra matte 

From: Derek Dalton 
To: Jacqueline Braw 
Date: 10/05/2017 16:30 
Subject: Parrabell Progress report: May 10 

Dear Jackie, 

I hope you are keeping well. 

Yes. The Parrabell academics stil l exist. We hope we have not been conspicuous in our silence (wel l 



SC01.79904 0002 

lack of emails as more befitting this saying in the modern era).© We have been hard at it (and let me 
tell you that it has been a harder and more time consuming task than any of us could have imagined). 

Willem and I have sent a 12,000 word draft of our report to Dr Danielle Tyson to read (it will be good to 
have a fresh pair of eyes cast over our collective writing). Yes. It's much longer than envisaged. A 
necessary evi l it turns out to be comprehensive. 

No doubt some sort of executive summary can be created for the front. 

It is 90% (give or take) finished and now the process of ensuring it is coherent and well-structured 
begins (we may have to move a few sections around). 

Then —as mooted in the timeline — we plan to share the draft with NSW police to seek a unified 
response from you guys [I am sure I stipulated how this might work best in a previous email] 

We still aim to submit the draft report to you at the end of JUNE [indeed — I am hoping to do it a good 
week or so earlier if things go smoothly. Fingers Xd) 

Willem and I are working on a new section devoted to contemporaneous NSW Police Reponses to Bias 
Crime (to be supplemented with a section about "best practice" overseas approaches) 

Given that very little (almost none (D) academic writing exists, can you bounce me some 
initiatives/approaches/achievements (in relation to NSWPF understanding, tracking, responding to BIAS 
crime) that I might incorporate or showcase? 

It strikes me that armed with this data I can fashion something positive to show that NSW police are 
responding as best they can to hate (Bias} crime. 

• E.g. — when did the 'NSWPF Bias Crime Unit' get created (how many people work for it etc) 

• Community Outreach programs linked to gay hate 

• Crime prevention programs linked to BIAS? 

I just don't have the internal cultural knowledge to write this section from scratch. 

Even if you can only send me bullet points - that would help. 

We are stil l awaiting the release of 3 cases from Unsolved Homicides that Cameron is processing. A bit 
frustrating as new "fresh" data will have to be incorporated when Craig sends us the files. Hopefully we 
will get them soon. 

Thanks 

Derek 

From: Jacqueline Braw 

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 11:43 AM 

To: Derek Dalton <

Subject: Sorry Derek- no luck locating your satchel :-( [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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Jackie Braw 

Senior Programs Officer, Sexcality B4 Gender Dive-sity - Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual. Transgender & Intersex 
Mon-Wed Thor5 Fri 
Surry H1115 LAC, Lvl 3 Sydney PoliceCentre Operational Programs 
151-241 Gnu6um St, Su rty Hills NSW 2010 Level 2,20 -Charles St, Parrs mattes 

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is 
intended for the addressee only. If ycu are not the intended recipient you must not use, 
disclose, copy or distribute his communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or 
lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, 
please delete and notify the sender. 

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police Force 
policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW Police Force 
employees are required to familiarise themselves with these policies, available on 
the NSW Police Force Intranet. 

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged 
information. It is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended 
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication. 
Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken 
delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please delete and notify 

the sender. 


